From: Eerguson. Andrew

To: Abergelli Power; Jones, Hefin

Subject: Deadline for Response to RIES - Abergelli Power Ltd
Date: 25 March 2019 13:00:14

Dear Hefin,

Deadline for Response to RIES — Abergelli Power Ltd

CCS notes the publication of the Report on the Implications for European Sites for the Abergelli
Power Project on 5 March and has no comments to make.

As no Rule 17 request has been issued, this completes the Council’s case on the APL
Examination.

| trust this information is of use to you.

Regards,
Andrew

Andrew Ferguson
Prif Swyddog Cynllunio (Ardal 1)
Principal Planning Officer (Area 1)

=
> Andrew.Ferguson@swansea.gov.uk
><I Andrew.Ferguson@abertawe.gov.uk
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Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac at
ddefnydd yr unigolyn neu'r corff y cyfeiriwyd hwy atynt yn unig. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr
e-bost hwn drwy gamgymeriad, dylech hysbysu'r gweinyddydd yn y cyfeiriad canlynol:
gweinyddydd@abertawe.gov.uk

Bydd yr holl ohebiaeth a anfonir at y Cyngor neu ganddo yn destun cofnodi a/neu fonitro
yn unol &’r ddeddfwriaeth berthnasol

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymdrin & gohebiaeth Gymraeg a
Saesneg i’r un safonau ac amserlenni.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the administrator on the following address:
administrator@swansea.gov.uk

All communications sent to or from the Council may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and will deal with Welsh and English
correspondence to the same standards and timescales.
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